Donna Johnson
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From: Landon Chandler
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 12:17 PM
To: Donna Johnson
Subject: RE:
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

It's showing the distance to be 15' total which would not meet the 20' required. Even if the placement on the drawing is
right, on the 20’ line they would have to do a survey because it's within the 10% required 2'.

Thanks,

Landon Chandler
Senior Planner
Harnett County
910-893-7525 opt. 2

From: Donna Johnson

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 11:41 AM

To: Landon Chandler <Ichandler@harnett.org>
Subject:

Landon, can you look at their site plan that they submitted? It looks as though it may meet side setbacks.



